19/07/2021 Gmail - FW: ESF project in RO

M Gma II Roelie Post <roelie.post@gmail.com>

FW: ESF project in RO

Katja.DE-SADELEER@ec.europa.eu <Katja.DE-SADELEER@ec.europa.eu> 2 May 2013 at 14:45
To: roelie.post@gmail.com

Read and cry... So according to Simon you should not have left Bxl for security reasons?

Katja

From: MELLALIEU Ailie (ELARG)
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:42 PM
To: DE SADELEER Katja (ELARG)
Subject: FW: ESF project in RO

From: HAGLEITNER Thomas (ELARG)
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:11 AM
To: LANGE Dirk (ELARG)

Cc: MELLALIEU Ailie (ELARG)

Subject: FW: ESF project in RO

Dirk,
Can we talk on this?

Thomas

From: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:07 AM
To: HAGLEITNER Thomas (ELARG)
Subject: FW: ESF project in RO

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c7c9455e8d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1433926376830298316&simpl=msg-f%3A14339263768... 1/4



19/07/2021

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c7c9455e8d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1433926376830298316&simpl=msg-f%3A14339263768...

Gmail - FW: ESF project in RO

From: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:42 AM
To: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

no worries — we'll find a way — | have asked them for this week.

From: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:36 AM
To: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

Surely he can have a quick look at a draft when on mission and then Thomas

From: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:35 AM
To: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

yes, Thomas — it's just that Dirk has followed this issue himself, but
we'll find a way, no worries ©

From: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:34 AM
To: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

Presume he has a deputy no?

From: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:34 AM
To: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

Katja can prepare it now but then Dirk is now on mission and then on
holidays. | will ask them to do it asap and we see.

Anna
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P.S. I'll brainstorm with Lawrence and Johannes re Croatia.

From: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:31 AM
To: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

Yes | think good idea. But why does it need until mid May. Should be
surely a question of 30mins work max to put in note what Katja has
already communicated to them verbally and what is in my email.

Simon

P.S. Yes | agree

From: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:30 AM
To: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

Simon,

Just had a chat over a coffee with Katja. | mentioned to her the idea of
maybe sending a formal note to EMPL and that | would check with you,
first. If you agree then, | will ask Dirk to prepare this note putting on
paper the ELARG assessment to the extent possible and highlighting
the conflict-of-interest element (which is probably the only argument
that can be used on a financial management basis at this stage).

The only problem is that this would not be finalised before mid-May.
But given that you have already written to Richelle and that it would be
mainly for the record and future reference, it would still be useful. Do
you agree?

Thanks,

Anna

P.S. | wonder whether we would need to ensure some kind of
handover to the DGs following Croatia's accession, in order to avoid
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cases such as the one with Romania above, esp. when it comes to
projects. What do you think?

From: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:46 PM
To: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

Yes generally but she did get a formal note/email from EMPL on 3 April
and personally would have had a reply in writing from Dirk Lange to this
also which was registered in ARES to make clear this is an input from
ELARG.

| also find her last remark re not a very safe file a bit bizarre.

| have already sent an email to Richelle which in policy terms was
similar to what Katja said. | sent you a copy. If doing a formal replyto
EMP you may wish to include some of the elements in this.

Simon

From: VEZYROGLOU Anna (ELARG)
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:42 PM
To: MORDUE Simon (CAB-FULE)
Subject: RE: ESF project in RO

is it ok for you? I'll probably meet her for coffee next week.

[Quoted text hidden]
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